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From: RISHNIW,Tania  
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 2:40 PM
To: 

Subject: APM meeting update [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi both

Met with Karen Rainbow and Adrian Bradley from APM today. They requested the meeting late last year as a ‘meet and greet’ with me.

Key points of discussion:
APM flagged the share price drop, reinforced that there was no reason to be concerned, felt it was the market responding to
uncertainty from Select Committee Report and resetting expectations about growth projections for a publicly listed company.

Tania

Tania Rishniw
Deputy Secretary | Employment and Worforce Group 
Australian Government Department of Employment and Workplace Relations

dewr.gov.au

The Department of Employment and Workplace Relations acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, waters and
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and Elders past, present and emerging.
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2024 5:57 PM
To:

Subject: FW: BBXY (APM Employment Services) - Improved offer for APM Employment received from 
private equity firm CVC Asia Pacific Limited  [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi , see below for copy of email that I forwarded various DEWR staff to alert them to the second buy-out bid for 
APM. I did not receive any emails in response.  

 
Assistant Director 
Queensland State Office | Workforce Australia Provider Support Division 
Australian Government Department of Employment and Workplace RelaƟons 

 | dewr.gov.au  

The Department of Employment and Workplace RelaƟons acknowledges the tradiƟonal owners and custodians of country throughout Australia and their conƟnuing connec
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and Elders past, present and emerging. 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 6:24 PM 
To:  

 
 

 

Subject: BBXY (APM Employment Services) - Improved offer for APM Employment received from private equity firm 
CVC Asia Pacific Limited  

Hi  

Karen Rainbow (CEO, APM Employment Services) phoned this aŌernoon.  

Karen is keeping the department in the loop regarding an improved offer for APM Employment received from 
private equity firm CVC Asia Pacific Limited (up from $1.60 to $2.00 a share) in recent days. The new bid apparently 
values the company at over A$1.8 billion. 

Karen indicated that APM’s board is looking to accept the offer. A media arƟcle reports that APM’s board has 
determined it is in the best interests of shareholders to re-engage with CVC and grant it a four-week period of 
exclusivity. 

Karen said that this won’t change anything in terms of our business relaƟonship with APM or how APM delivers 
employment services. She will provide a further update around 26 March 2023. 

I am forwarding an email from Karen with a link to the ‘Updated non-binding acquisi on proposal’ received from 
CVC Asia, for your informaƟon. 

, I wasn’t sure who to send this to in your area. Can you forward it, for informaƟon, to anyone with 
an interest, please.  
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present and emerging. 

APM is building an inclusive workplace to help realise the potential of our employees, embrace difference and apply our diverse 
thinking to innovation and service delivery. 
APM is dedicated to the consideration, support and inclusion of people with disability, Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people, 
LGBTQIA people and people from culturally diverse backgrounds in all aspects of our organisation.  

Although Advanced Personnel Management (APM) uses virus protection programs, it cannot guarantee that this email and any of 
its attachments are free from computer viruses. Any person who opens an attachment does so at his or her own risk. This email is 
intended for the named addressee only. Its contents are confidential and may contain personal information. Please ensure that 
personal information is kept secure at all times and privacy is respected. If you have received this email in error, please contact 
APM immediately by telephoning (08) 9486 1244 or by reply email to the sender. Do not use, store, disclose or copy any personal 
information that you were not intended to receive. The copying or distribution of this email or any information it contains, by anyone 
other than the addressee, is prohibited. If you are not the named addressee, please immediately destroy the original email and any 
attachments. 

Classification: Confidential 
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